
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING BOARD 10-24-12 
 
Members Present:  Maureen Knapp, James Harris,  Timothy Coyne, Barbara Albro.   Absent:  
James Seamon.  Also present:  James Doring, Donald Armstrong, Al and Rose Socha, Terry Orr, 
Joe Heath, Tony George and Ken Brock. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Jim  Harris with the Pledge of Allegiance.  Mr. 
Harris stated there was nothing specific on the agenda.  He acknowledged receipt of letters on 
the Song Lake View application from  Jan Kublick, attorney for Nate Shirley, Joe Heath, and 
Terry Orr.  Donald Armstrong said he had heard nothing further on the progress the applicant 
was making with finalizing his map with the Health department.  Paul Sheniman, the Town’s 
engineer, has met  with Mike Ryan at County Health.  At this point, the applicant still is awaiting 
approval of his map as concerning the required distances between wells and septics and whether 
it meets the necessary criteria.  Mike Ryan is reviewing this but no decision has been made yet.  
Mr. Sheniman has been in communication with the applicant’s engineer William Morse.  It is 
believed that the Health Department will render a decision shortly.  There is a question on 
interpretation on the issue of the distances from wells and septics.  Maureen Knapp inquired was 
there not a set standard?    Don Armstrong said the proposed lay-outs are less than required but 
may be acceptable to the County if the wells are not located directly below septics, so if not, the 
regulations may not apply.   
 
Jim Harris said that compared to earlier maps, the wells and septics are farther away from the 
road.  Changes can still be made on the map until finalized.  Don Armstrong said there is no 
action the Board can take tonight.   Hopefully the full board will be present for the November 
meeting and any additional board questions can be addressed then.   Also, the board may have a 
complete health department approved map at that time.  
 
OLD BUSINESS:    Review minutes of the September 26, 2012 meeting.  Motion to approve 
made by Barbara Albro, seconded by  Tim Coyne, all in favor the motion carried and the minutes 
were approved.    Barb Albro then asked if the board ever received the figures on what the Town 
has been paid by Nate Shirley.  Jim Doring stated he believes the figure is $6,219.23 and he is 
double checking those figures.   $5,750.00 has been paid to Paul Sheniman to date.  The next 
meeting date is November 28, 2012.   Maureen Knapp asked if we had heard anything from DEC 
or Soil and Water.  Jim Harris said he expects they will further review after Mr. Morse completes 
page (3) of the map.  Maureen wants to make sure this is pursued and that Paul Sheniman 
reviews after the completion of page (3).  Jim Harris said we had requested DEC and Soil and 
Water to review the project again after the further disturbance on the hill side due to snowmobile 
trail expansion.  We will receive Paul’s comments first and then renew our review request.   
 
NEW BUSINESS:  Public Comment period:    Terry Orr spoke to his compilation of letters, e-
mails, etc. that is being submitted to the Board tonight.  He wants to assist the new board 
members in being brought up to speed on this history of the Song Lake View applications.  He 
stated the board needs to take into consideration the stormwater run-off issues since the 
additional logging and how that will affect the Board’s ultimate decision.  He also asked the 
board to take into consideration requiring that the electric be buried if the application is 
approved.  He also asked if it is possible to have an idea of the agenda ahead of time and 



possibly post online.    Jim Harris stated that often times we do not receive information until the 
day of the meeting.   This will be further discussed at the next meeting.  Al Socha stated that 
there were ongoing issues that had not been addressed in the SEQR and that with all of the 
changes that have occurred, the Board should consider re-doing the SEQR.  Jim Harris said he 
appreciates the comments and that this is a decision that the Board will need to discuss to make a 
further determination on that issue.    Joe Heath stated he agreed and asked if the Board should 
not just start over.  Jim Harris said that we are still in the preliminary approval stage.  Joe added 
that the Board has issued a negative declaration.  He also reiterated former concerns that have 
been raised about if the process has been followed correctly.  Maureen Knapp asked about the 
SEQR process.  Jim Harris stated we want all the new board members to be up to speed, we need 
a final approved map, and then will look back to determine if the changes that have been made 
warrant a new SEQR review.  Don Armstrong said we need to determine what changes have 
been made since the board’s initial determination and if those changes are significant.  Barb 
Albro said some of the changes have been made that improve from the initial map, such as the 
location of wells and septics.  Terry Orr said it is very clear that the negative determination was 
based on the project just involving the flatlands and not the hill.  Originally the hillside was not 
considered part of the subdivision and now it is.  Don Armstrong said the Board needs to go back 
to the map that was used when the negative declaration was made.  Joe Heath stated he believes 
that opening lot (3) was for  a further subdivision. Barb Albro said that is speculation and has 
nothing to do with this application.  Joe Heath said it has everything to do with it.  Don 
Armstrong said as it stands now, only one house could be built on lot (3) and anything further 
would need to come back before the board.  Terry Orr stated he believes there is a very good 
probability of that happening and the board needs to take that into consideration.  Don 
Armstrong stated it is a matter of opinion and right now we can’t agree or disagree but it will be 
up to this board to make that determination. 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Tim Coyne, seconded by Barb Albro, all in favor, the motion carried 
and the meeting closed at 8:00 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Mary Anne McCloskey, Secretary. 


